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RE: Airport Fuel RFP

From: presidiocountyomb@co.presidio.tx.us
Sent: Mon, Dec 4, 2017 at 1:16 pm

To:  Michael Jackson
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Mr. Jackson,
Contract length is one year with option to renew for one year.
Branded fuel

Sincerely,

Katie Sanchez

Presidio County

Office of Management & Budget
P. O. Box 1484

Marfa, Texas 79843
432-729-1851 (office)
432-729-1858 (fax)

----- Original Message-----

From: "Michael Jackson" <mjackson@epicfuels.com>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 12:28pm

To: "presidiocountyomb@co.presidio. tx. us” <presidiocountyomb@co.presidio.tx.us>
Cc: "Kathleen Thomas" <kthomas@epicfuels.com>

Subject: Airport Fuel RFP

Hi Katie,
I was looking at the RFP and could not determine the length of the contract. Can you please advise?

Also, do you intend to have the locations branded or unbranded? | see they are currently branded AvFuel. |
was just not too clear on that.

Warmest regards,

IE PIC Michael Jackson

Regional Sales Manager, South Central

FUELS ;
469.585.3141 direct

MJackson@EPICFuels.com
= www EPICFuels.com

https://cira.mymailsrvr.com/versions/webmail/12.9.1 0-RC/popup.php?wsid=78bc073b18d... 12/4/2017



RE: Aviation Fuel Supplier

RE: Aviation Fuel Supplier

From: presidiocountyomb@co.presidio.tx.us
Sent: Thu, Nov 30, 2017 at 2:54 pm

To: Haynes, Mark W,
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Mark,
One year contract with an option to renew for one year.

Katie

~——-Original Message--—-

From: "Haynes, Mark W." <mhaynes@avfuel.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 2:05pm

To: "presidiocountyomb@co.presidio.tx.us" <presidiocountyomb@co.presidio.tx.us>
Subject: RE: Aviation Fuel Supplier

Katie,

One quick question on the bid, and | don’t see a term that you are requesting for the contract?
Thanks

Mark

mhaynes@avfuel.com

The contractor and subcontractor shall abide by the requirements of 41 CFR §§ 60-1.4(a), 60-
300.5(a) and 60-741.5(a) and 29 CFR Section Part 471, Appendix A to Subpart A, if
applicable. These regulations prohibit discrimination against qualified individuals based on
their status as protected veterans or individuals with disabilities, and prohibit discrimination
against all individuals based on their race, color, religion, gender, national origin or other
protected status. Moreover, these regulations require that covered prime contractors and
subcontractors take affirmative action to employ and advance in employment individuals
without regard to race, color, religion, gender, national origin, protected veteran status,
disability or other protected status.



